
 

REGULAR PORT COMMISSION MEETING 
Tuesday, March 19, 2024 at 10:00 AM 

City Council Chambers | 202 N. Virginia Street, Port Lavaca TX 77979 

PUBLIC NOTICE OF MEETING 

The following item will be addressed at this or any other meeting of the Port Commission upon the 

request of the chairman, any member(s) of Port Commission and/or the City Attorney: 

Announcement by the Chairman that Port Commission will retire into closed session for 

consultation with City Attorney on matters in which the duty of the attorney to the Port 

Commission under the Texas disciplinary rules of professional conduct of the state bar of Texas 

clearly conflicts with the open meetings act (title 5, chapter 551, section 551.071(2) of the 

Texas government code). 

(All matters listed under the Consent Agenda item are routine by the Port Commission and will be 

enacted by one motion.  There will not be separate discussion of these items.  If discussion is desired, 

that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately.) 

AGENDA 

Port Commission will consider/discuss the following items and take any action deemed necessary. 

MEETING PROCEDURE 

Public notice is hereby given that the Port Commission of the City of Port Lavaca, Texas, will hold a 

meeting TUESDAY, MARCH 19, 2024 beginning at 10:00 a.m., at the regular meeting place in Council 

Chambers at City Hall, 202 North Virginia Street, Port Lavaca, Texas to consider the following items of 

business: 

The meeting will also be available via the video conferencing application “ZOOM”. 

Join Zoom Meeting:  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81242228377?pwd=K2FPTmxuSXFCS2RNWGo3NUxKYU5UQT09 

 

Meeting ID:  812 4222 8377 

Passcode:  219756 

 

One Tap Mobile 

+13462487799,,82182482989#,,,,*912619# US (Houston) 

Dial by your location 

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 

 

Page 1



Port Lavaca, TX REGULAR PORT COMMISSION MEETING March 19, 2024 
 

 
 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC - (Limited to 3 minutes per individual unless permission to speak 

longer is received in advance. You may make public comments as you would at a meeting by logging on 

with your computer and using "Join Zoom Meeting" information on first page of this agenda). 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A)  MINUTES OF FEBRUARY 20, 2024 - REGULAR MEETING 

 

2. RECEIVE HARBOR MASTER'S INSPECTION / MAINTENANCE REPORT FOR 

FEBRUARY 2024. 

 

REPORTS 

3. RECEIVE FINANCIAL REPORTS OF PORT REVENUE FUND    

a)   Tariff Report  

b)   Account Aging Report 

c)   Payment Report 

d)   Revenue and Expenditure Report  

e)   Balance Sheet / Property Tax Distribution 

f )   Profit and Loss Cash Flow Report 

 

4. RECEIVE STATUS REPORTS    

a)   Renovations to Nautical Landings Marina Breakwater - Presenter Jody Weaver 

b)   CDBG-MIT Coastal Resilience Project - Presenter Jody Weaver 

c)    Restore Project - Presenter Jody Weaver 

d)    Culvert Replacement Project #P-2024-019 (CDBG-MIT Round 2 application) 

- Presenter Jody Weaver  

 

5. RECEIVE STATUS REPORTS ON SPECIAL PROJECTS 

a)  Status report regarding Voluntary Restoration Project II at the Harbor of Refuge 

(CDBG-MIT Round 2 application) - Presenter Jody Weaver 

b)  Status report regarding GLO CEPRA Grant - Presenter Jody Weaver 

c)  MBMT Grant Project Downtown Waterfront Public Access Improvement 

- Presenter Jody Weaver 

Page 2



Port Lavaca, TX REGULAR PORT COMMISSION MEETING March 19, 2024 
 

 
 

6. RECEIVE HARBOR MASTER'S OPERATIONS, PROMOTION/DEVELOPMENT 

ACTIVITY REPORT 

a)  City Harbor 

b)  Nautical Landings Building 

c)  Nautical Landings Marina 

d)  Smith Harbor 

e)  Harbor of Refuge 

 

ACTION ITEMS: NEW BUSINESS 

7. DISCUSS TARIFF COMPARISON STUDY AMONG TEXAS PORTS LED BY PORT 

COMMISSIONER RAYMOND BUTLER. 

 

8. REVIEW HELENA AGRI-ENTERPRISES' LEASE AND TARIFF REQUIREMENTS. 

 

9. DISCUSS TAXES PAID BY LESSEES AND THEIR ALLOCATION. 

 

COMMENTS 

10. COMMENTS FROM THE COMMISSIONERS. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING NOTICE 

This is to certify that the above notice of a regular meeting of The Port Commission of The City of Port 

Lavaca, scheduled for Tuesday, March 19, 2024, beginning at 10:00 a.m., was posted at city hall, easily 

accessible to the public, as of 3:00 p.m. Friday, March 15, 2024. 

         /s/   Rachel Garza          . 

Rachel Garza, Administrative Assistant  

 

ADA NOTICE 

The Port Lavaca City Hall and Council Chambers are wheelchair accessible.  Access to the building is 

available at the primary north entrance facing Mahan Street.  Special parking spaces are located in the 

Mahan Street parking area.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Port 

Lavaca will provide for reasonable accommodations for persons attending  meetings. To better serve you, 

requests should be received 24 hours prior to the meetings.  Please contact City Secretary Mandy Grant 

at (361) 552-9793 Ext. 230 for assistance. 

 

Page 3



COMMUNICATION

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF MINUTES

__________________________________________________________________

INFORMATION:
A)  MINUTES OF FEBRUARY 20, 2024 - REGULAR MEETING

Page 4



 

REGULAR PORT COMMISSION MEETING 
Tuesday, February 20, 2024, at 10:00 AM 

City Council Chambers | 202 N. Virginia Street, Port Lavaca TX 77979 

MINUTES 

STATE OF TEXAS                § 

COUNTY OF CALHOUN   § 

CITY OF PORT LAVACA   § 

 

 

On this the 20TH day of February 2024, the Port Commission of the City of Port Lavaca, Texas, 

convened in a regular session at 10:04 a.m. in the regular meeting place in City Council Chambers 

at City Hall, 202 North Virginia Street, Port Lavaca, Texas, with the following Commissioners in 

attendance: 

 
ROLL CALL: 

Alex Davila Commissioner / Chairman 

Raymond Butler Commissioner / Secretary 

Mike McGuire Commissioner 

Sue Traylor Commissioner 

Larry Nichols Commissioner 

 

And with the following Commissioners absent: 

Robert Knox Commissioner 

Jamie O’Neil Commissioner 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A)  MINUTES OF JANUARY 30, 2024 - SPECIAL MEETING 

Motion made by Commissioner McGuire 

 

NOW THEREFORE, LET IT BE RESOLVED BY THE PORT COMMISSION OF THE CITY 

OF PORT LAVACA, TEXAS: 

THAT, the January 30th, 2024, Special Minutes of the Regular Port Commission meeting held on 

February 20th, 2024, are hereby approved. 

 

Seconded by Commissioner Butler 

Page 5

Item #1.



Port Lavaca, TX REGULAR PORT COMMISSION MEETING February 20, 2024 
 

 
 

Motion passed by the following vote: 

 

Voting Aye: Alex Davila, Mike McGuire, Raymond Butler, Sue Traylor, and Larry Nichols,  

Voting Nay: None 

2. RECEIVE HARBOR MASTER'S INSPECTION / MAINTENANCE REPORT FOR 

JANUARY 2024. 

Motion made by Commissioner McGuire 

 

NOW THEREFORE, LET IT BE RESOLVED BY THE PORT COMMISSION OF THE CITY 

OF PORT LAVACA, TEXAS: 

THAT, the Harbor Master’s January 2024 Inspection Reports of the Regular Port Commission 

meeting held on February 20th, 2024, are hereby approved. 

Seconded by Commissioner Butler. 

Motion passed by the following vote: 

Voting Aye: Alex Davila, Mike McGuire, Raymond Bulter, Sue Traylor, and Larry Nichols,  

Voting Nay: None 

REPORTS 

3. RECEIVE FINANCIAL REPORTS OF PORT REVENUE FUND    

a)   Tariff Report  

b)   Account Aging Report 

c)   Payment Report 

d)   Revenue and Expenditure Report  

e)   Balance Sheet / Property Tax Distribution 

f )   Profit and Loss Cash Flow Report 

A copy of these reports, in their entirety, can be found in the Port Commission 

meeting packet dated February 20th, 2024. 

Agenda item discussed.  

No action was taken. 

 

4. RECEIVE STATUS REPORTS    

a)   Renovations to Nautical Landings Marina Breakwater - Presenter Jody Weaver 

 The following is a memo, in its entirety, from Interim City Manager Weaver: 

Page 6

Item #1.



Port Lavaca, TX REGULAR PORT COMMISSION MEETING February 20, 2024 
 

 
 

On January 26th, we did receive a letter of Permission to Extension the US Army Corps 

of Engineers Permit to construct these breakwater repairs by December 31, 2029. 

Matt Glaze and I have reached out several times to TPWL by phone and by email to 

get a status on the USFW review but have had no return communications. I copied the 

Port Commission members on an email I sent on Saturday February 17th in which I 

copied Michael Cloud’s office to see if they can help track down the status of this 

federal review of the project plans.  

 

b)   CDBG-MIT Coastal Resilience Project - Presenter Jody Weaver 

 The following is a memo from Interim City Manager Weaver: 
 

From: Mott McDonald: 

I wanted to reach out to inform you that our subcontractor, Gray and Pape, is gearing 

up for the cultural resources data collection effort and is planning to mobilize the 

project site the week of February 26th. Amanda Evans will be on site and the point of 

contact for this work. I will follow up with you if anything changes with the schedule. 

As always, you can reach out to Josh Carter or me if you have any questions regarding 

this. 

 

c)    Restore Project - Presenter Jody Weaver 

 The following is a memo from Interim City Manager Weaver: 

We are trying to schedule a meeting with TCEQ, Kim Griffith and myself for next 

week to look at the next steps with this grant. To clarify, we do have the executed 

contract for this grant and are working to recap all conversations and decisions made 

to date to make sure we are all on solid footing with the grant requirements before 

moving forward with writing the Scope of Work document. 

 

d)    Culvert Replacement Project #P-2024-019 (CDBG-MIT Round 2 application)     

       - Presenter Jody Weaver  

 The following is a memo from Interim City Manager Weaver: 

There have been no new developments. I did reach out to Mr. Webber of Helena by 

email asking how he was doing getting up to speed and when he would be planning a 

visit to Port Lavaca. I will let you know when I hear back from him. 

 

5. RECEIVE STATUS REPORTS ON SPECIAL PROJECTS 
 

a) Status report regarding Voluntary Restoration Project II at the Harbor of     

Refuge (CDBG-MIT Round 2 application) - Presenter Jody Weaver 

 The following is a memo from Interim City Manager Weaver: 
 

As previously reported, we have applied to use funds from our CDBG-MIT - Round 2 

allocation to fund this project. There is no new information to report.  We hope to hear 

back from GLO regarding our application in March. If awarded, the engineer for this 

project will be Urban Engineering.  

 

Page 7

Item #1.



Port Lavaca, TX REGULAR PORT COMMISSION MEETING February 20, 2024 
 

 
 

b)  Status report regarding GLO CEPRA Grant - Presenter Jody Weaver 

 The following is a memo from Interim City Manager Weaver: 

 
Received from Joshua Carter of Mott McDonald on February 5th:  I was able to talk 

with Kevin Frenzel (GLO) and Abigail Richardson (GLO) this morning. We came to 

an understanding that we will have GLO remain as the lead if that works best for you. 

I still need to have a brief follow up with Kevin and Abigail and then I believe Abigail 

will reach out to you to reconfirm. If its ok, I'll work to get this finalized out with GLO 

early tomorrow and then Abigail will be back in touch. 

 

I did speak with Abigal Richardson and confirmed that GLO has worked out an 

agreement with Mott McDonald so that GLO can remain the lead for these CEPRA 

grant projects and I agreed that is what we wanted. I am waiting for more details from 

GLO regarding the engineering contract and our payment of our committed matching 

funds of $275,000 ($200,000 of which are coming from a MBMT fund grant). 

 

c)  MBMT Grant Project Downtown Waterfront Public Access Improvement 

- Presenter Jody Weaver 

 The following is a memo from Interim City Manager Weaver: 

 
At the Council meeting on February 12, Council approved the contract with the 

Matagorda Bay Mitigation Trust for $400,000 toward the proposed Downtown 

Waterfront Public Access Improvement Project with an estimated total cost of 

$700,000. Half of the match funds will come from the General Fund and the other half 

from the Ports & Harbors fund. 
 

At this same meeting Council approved Urban Engineering Task Order No. 36 in the fixed 

fee amount of $75,000 for the engineering design, surveying, permitting, bidding, and 

contract administration. The first $50,000 of this will be paid for with MBMT trust dollars. 
 

This project was discussed at a recent Green Infrastructure Workshop hosted by the City 

of Port Lavaca and presented by GLO Clean Coast Texas, and we are making plans to 

apply for Clean Coast Texas grant funding to go towards the $100,000 budget in this 

project for Green Infrastructure drainage elements for the parking lot improvements. 

 

6. RECEIVE HARBOR MASTER'S OPERATIONS, PROMOTION/DEVELOPMENT 

ACTIVITY REPORT 

a)  City Harbor 
 

1) February 5, 2024 - Texas Ports Association meeting in Victoria. 

2) February 4, 2024 - Tagged nonpaying boats. 

3) February 28, 2024 – Current lease for Prestige Oysters expires 2/28.   

New lease pending signatures.  

 

b)  Nautical Landings Building 
 

1) February 28, 2024 – Current lease for Allied Universal expires 2/28. 

New lease was ratified at the Council meeting held February 12th. 

 

Page 8

Item #1.



Port Lavaca, TX REGULAR PORT COMMISSION MEETING February 20, 2024 
 

 
 

c)  Nautical Landings Marina 

1) February 15, 2024 - abandon sailboat pulled out of the water at HOR. 
2) January 22, 2024 - Jerry Birkland boat sank. February 15, 2024, pulled out at HOR                         

Pulled up to Gonzales Contracting yard. 
3) Horizon Environmental has been onsite 13 times since the last PC meeting. 

4) Cox boat, proceed with sale but having a few problems with paperwork.  

 

d) Smith Harbor 
 

   1)  January 23, 2024 – First meeting on the Restore Grant 
 

 

  e)  Harbor of Refuge 
 

1) Encore Dredging - cleaning and moving equipment to track 11. ** 

2) Encore is in the process of purchasing the dredge pipe from Manson. 

3) Aerial spraying. 

 

**Reference: e) Harbor of Refuge 
**1) Encore Dredging cleaning moving equipment to track 11.  

 

Motion made by Commissioner Butler 

 

NOW THEREFORE, LET IT BE RESOLVED BY THE PORT COMMISSION OF THE CITY 

OF PORT LAVACA, TEXAS: 

 

THAT, Chairman Davila, makes recommendation for staff to send a demand letter to Encore to make 

the necessary arrangements to clean up Tract 11 in a months’ time.  If unable, City will take proper action and invoice 

Encore for the added expense.   

 

Seconded by Commissioner McGuire. 

Motion passed by the following vote: 

Voting Aye: Alex Davila, Mike McGuire, Raymond Butler, Sue Traylor, and Larry Nichols,  

Voting Nay: None 

Motion carries. 

 

 

ACTION ITEMS: LEASES 

7. DISCUSS NEW LEASE AGREEMENT FOR PRESTIGE OYSTERS INC - CITY 

HARBOR TRACT 10 - PRESENTER JODY WEAVER 

 
Motion made by Commissioner Nichols 

 

Page 9

Item #1.



Port Lavaca, TX REGULAR PORT COMMISSION MEETING February 20, 2024 
 

 
 

NOW THEREFORE, LET IT BE RESOLVED BY THE PORT COMMISSION OF THE 

CITY OF PORT LAVACA, TEXAS: 

 

THAT, Chairman Davila, makes recommendation to accept the proposed 5-year lease with no option to 

Prestige Oyster Inc.  

 

Seconded by Commissioner Traylor. 

Motion passed by the following vote: 

 

Voting Aye: Alex Davila, Mike McGuire, Raymond Butler, Sue Traylor, and Larry Nichols. 

Voting Nay: None 

Motion carries. 
 
 

ACTION ITEMS: NEW BUSINESS 

8. DISCUSS AND CONDISIDER AMENDMENTS TO THE TARIFF 1A WHICH 

GOVERNS THE RULES AND FEES ASSOCIATED WITH THE WATER WAYS 

LOCATED IN THE CITY OF PORT LAVACA AND ITS ETJ - PRESENTER JODY 

WEAVER 

 Recommendations by Alex Davila, Chairman:  Tabled until the next Regular Port 

Commission Meeting.  

 

 The following is a memo from Interim City Manager Weaver: 
 

The current rate schedule provides for only a monthly rent for commercial Fishing 

Vessels. This is because normally we do not have any boat slips available for rent 

besides those 2 slips next to Big Bear, which are on a monthly rate, but because Tract 

9 is not currently leased, recently we had many boats come and go along the dock of 

Tract 9 for periods of days or weeks. Let's discuss how we want to address this for any 

future similar occurrence. 

   

The question was brought up about whether we should be collecting tariffs for 

materials brought in by truck at the Harbor of Refuge. Our current Standard Form 

Lease states: 

 

" Section 5.02. Cargo Dockage Charges. In addition to such Land Rent, Tenant shall 

pay all dockage charges for Tenant's use applicable under City's Tariffs as those 

charges accrue. Said charges are due on the first of each month and shall be assessed a 

late fee if paid after the 10th day of the month." 

A close look at the language of the older version of the lease entered into with Helena 

in 2018, clarifies that the per ton of BULK materials tariff is for "material that crosses 

the dock". 

Page 10

Item #1.



Port Lavaca, TX REGULAR PORT COMMISSION MEETING February 20, 2024 
 

 
 

I recommend we consider adding a specific fee for a "Bulk product liquid or dry per 

ton carried by rail" for clarification and to reflect what has historically been paid by 

Helena, being the same bulk rate whether it came by barge or rail. 

 

Regarding materials brought by truck, we can discuss this during the meeting on 

Tuesday. Note: Helena is still paying the $1,000/month use of rail fee, which is 

intended to pay toward maintaining the rail. 

 

COMMENTS 

9. COMMENTS FROM THE COMMISSIONERS.  

Agenda item discussed. 

No action necessary. 

 

ADJOURNMENT  

 
Commissioner Nichols made a motion to adjourn the meeting. 

Commissioner Butler seconded this motion. 

Motion passed by the following vote: 

 

Voting Aye: Alex Davila, Mike McGuire, Raymond Butler, Sue Traylor, and Larry Nichols 
 

Voting Nay: None 

The meeting was adjourned at 11:13 a.m. 

 

 

These minutes were approved on March 19, 2024. 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

        _____________________________ 

                       Alex Davila, Chairman 

 

 

        ______________________________ 

Rachel Garza, Admin Assist. 

 

Page 11

Item #1.



COMMUNICATION

SUBJECT: RECEIVE HARBOR MASTER'S INSPECTION / MAINTENANCE REPORT 

FOR FEBRUARY 2024.

__________________________________________________________________

INFORMATION:

Page 12



Port Lavaca Port Commission  

Monthly Inspection 

 

Month: 19 MARCH 2024     Location: City Harbor  

 

1. Fueling Area   

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:    

 

2. Decking 

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments:  

 

3. Main Frame & Floats  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:  

 

4. CLEAN UP 

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:  

  

5. Water Lines, Valves, Etc.  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:  

 

6. Electrical & Lights  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:   

 

7. Pilings, Guides & Rollers  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments:  

Page 13

Item #2.



8. Rub Rails & Fenders  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments:  

 

9. Cleats & Kevels  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:   

 

10. Gates & Locks 

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments:  

 

11. Railing  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:   

 

12. Cement Slab  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments:   

 

13. Bulkhead  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments: 

   

  

 

 

Harbor Master: _________________________ 

 

Page 14

Item #2.



Port Lavaca Port Commission  

Monthly Inspection 

 

Month: 19 MARCH 2024     Location: Harbor of Refuge 

 

1. Road  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:   

 

2. Rail spur 

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments: 11 Dec 2023 City Council want to use grant funds for drainage  

Culvert replacement under rail spur. 

 

3. Main Frame & Floats  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:  

 

4. Environmental  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:  

  

5. Water Lines, Valves, Etc.  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:  

 

6. Electrical & Lights  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:  

 

7.  PERMIT  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments:   
Page 15

Item #2.



 

8. Rub Rails & Fenders  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments:  

 

9. Cleats & Kevels  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:  

 

10. Gates & Locks 

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments:  

 

11. Mulch  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:  

 

12. Cement Cap  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments: 

 

13. Bulkhead  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments:   

   

14.  CLEAN UP 

Condition:  Satisfactory    Unsatisfactory    Not Applicable 

Comments: 1 MARCH 2024 sent demand letter to Encore Dredging 

6 MARCH 2024 resumed cleaning.  

  

 

Harbor Master: _________________________ 

  

Page 16

Item #2.



Port Lavaca Port Commission  

Monthly Inspection 

 

Month: 19 MARCH 2024    Location: NLM / Smith Harbor 

 

1. Boats  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments: 15 MARCH 2024 Estes and abandon sailboat have been 

Dismantled and hauled to the dump.   

 

2. Decking 

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments:  

 

3. Main Frame & Floats  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:  

 

4. Dock Boxes  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments: Dock A there are six dock boxes with broken hinges and 

Three boxes missing.  

5. Water Lines, Valves, Etc.  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:  

 

6. Electrical & Lights  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:  

 

 

Page 17

Item #2.



7. Pilings, Guides & Rollers  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments:  

 

8. Rub Rails & Fenders  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments: Dock A there are two 6’ sections of rub rail damaged. 

 

9. Cleats & Kevels  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments: Dock A 15 broken cleats, Dock B 2 broken cleats.  

 

10. Gates & Locks 

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments:  

 

11. Dredging  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:   

 

12. Cement   

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments: 16 Feb 2024 Barefoot Construction recaulked the seams 

at the steps in the concrete. 27 Feb 2024 recaulked the remaining seams 

around the bulkhead. 

 

13. Bulkhead  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Com 

 

 

Harbor Master: _________________________ 

Page 18

Item #2.



Port Lavaca Port Commission  

Monthly Building Inspection 

Month: 19 MARCH 2024     Location: NLB 

 

1. Building Maintenance: 

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments: 1 MARCH 2024 Barefoot Construction remounted 

Paper towel dispenser back on the wall Dayroom womans bathroom. 

Replaced vinyl trim at the steps Dayroom. 13 MARCH 2024 

Marvelous Gardens trimmed the palm trees sprayed weeds.     

 

2. Decking: 

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments:    

 

3. Flooring:  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:  

 

4. Windows:  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:  

 

5. Water Lines, Valves, Etc.  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable 

Comments:   

 

6. Electrical & Lights  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:   

 

Page 19

Item #2.



7. HVAC  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments:   

 

8. Roof: 

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments:   

 

9. Parking: 

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:  

 

10. Fire Extinguishers: 

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments:  

 

11.  Hand Railing:  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:  

 

12. Stairs & Steps 

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments:  

 

 

 

 

Harbor Master: _________________________ 

 

Page 20

Item #2.



COMMUNICATION

SUBJECT: RECEIVE FINANCIAL REPORTS OF PORT REVENUE FUND

__________________________________________________________________

INFORMATION:
a)   Tariff Report

b)   Account Aging Report

c)   Payment Report

d)   Revenue and Expenditure Report

e)   Balance Sheet / Property Tax Distribution

f )   Profit and Loss Cash Flow Report

Page 21



Page 22

Item #3.



Page 23

Item #3.



Page 24

Item #3.



Page 25

Item #3.



Page 26

Item #3.



Page 27

Item #3.



Page 28

Item #3.



Page 29

Item #3.



Page 30

Item #3.



Page 31

Item #3.



Page 32

Item #3.



Page 33

Item #3.



Page 34

Item #3.



Page 35

Item #3.



Page 36

Item #3.



Page 37

Item #3.



Page 38

Item #3.



Page 39

Item #3.



Page 40

Item #3.



Page 41

Item #3.



Page 42

Item #3.



Page 43

Item #3.



Page 44

Item #3.



Page 45

Item #3.



Page 46

Item #3.



Page 47

Item #3.



Page 48

Item #3.



Page 49

Item #3.



Page 50

Item #3.



Page 51

Item #3.



Page 52

Item #3.



Page 53

Item #3.



Page 54

Item #3.



Page 55

Item #3.



Page 56

Item #3.



Page 57

Item #3.



Page 58

Item #3.



Page 59

Item #3.



COMMUNICATION

SUBJECT: RECEIVE STATUS REPORTS

__________________________________________________________________

INFORMATION:
a)   Renovations to Nautical Landings Marina Breakwater - Presenter Jody Weaver

b)   CDBG-MIT Coastal Resilience Project - Presenter Jody Weaver

c)    Restore Project - Presenter Jody Weaver

d)    Culvert Replacement Project #P-2024-019 (CDBG-MIT Round 2 application) - Presenter 

Jody Weaver 

Page 60



Page 61

Item #4.



Page 62

Item #4.



Page 63

Item #4.



Page 64

Item #4.



Page 65

Item #4.



Page 66

Item #4.



Page 67

Item #4.



Page 68

Item #4.



Page 69

Item #4.



Page 70

Item #4.



Page 71

Item #4.



Page 72

Item #4.



Page 73

Item #4.



Page 74

Item #4.



Page 75

Item #4.



Page 76

Item #4.



Page 77

Item #4.



Page 78

Item #4.



Page 79

Item #4.



Page 80

Item #4.



Page 81

Item #4.



Page 82

Item #4.



Page 83

Item #4.



Page 84

Item #4.



Page 85

Item #4.



Page 86

Item #4.



Page 87

Item #4.



Page 88

Item #4.



Page 89

Item #4.



COMMUNICATION

SUBJECT: RECEIVE STATUS REPORTS ON SPECIAL PROJECTS

__________________________________________________________________

INFORMATION:
a)  Status report regarding Voluntary Restoration Project II at the Harbor of Refuge (CDBG-MIT

Round 2 application) - Presenter Jody Weaver

b)  Status report regarding GLO CEPRA Grant - Presenter Jody Weaver

c)  MBMT Grant Project Downtown Waterfront Public Access Improvement - Presenter Jody 

Weaver

Page 90



Page 91

Item #5.



Page 92

Item #5.



Page 93

Item #5.



Page 94

Item #5.



Page 95

Item #5.



COMMUNICATION

SUBJECT: RECEIVE HARBOR MASTER'S OPERATIONS, 

PROMOTION/DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITY REPORT

__________________________________________________________________

INFORMATION:
a)  City Harbor

b)  Nautical Landings Building

c)  Nautical Landings Marina

d)  Smith Harbor

e)  Harbor of Refuge

Page 96



Page 97

Item #6.



Page 98

Item #6.


	Top
	Item #1.	APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	MINUTES 2.20.2024

	Item #2.	RECEIVE HARBOR MASTER'S INSPECTION / MAINTENANCE REPORT
	Monthly Inspection City Harbor
	Monthly Inspection HOR
	Monthly Inspection NLM
	MONTHLY NLB INSPECTION

	Item #3.	RECEIVE FINANCIAL REPORTS OF PORT REVENUE FUND
	EQUALIZER 3.2024
	HELENA 3.2024
	Aging wo name 3.2024
	PAYMENT REPORT 3.204
	REV AND EXP 3.2024.2
	BALANCE SHEET 3.2024
	PROFIT AND LOSS 3.2024

	Item #4.	RECEIVE STATUS REPORTS
	Agenda 4a 03.2024
	Agenda 4b 3.2024
	Agenda 4c 3.2024

	Item #5.	RECEIVE STATUS REPORTS ON SPECIAL PROJECTS
	Agenda 5a 3.2024
	Agenda 5b 3.2024.2
	Agenda 5c 3.2024

	Item #6.	RECEIVE HARBOR MASTER'S OPERATIONS, PROMOTION/DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITY REPORT
	Agenda 6 3.2024

	Item #7.	DISCUSS AND CONDISIDER AMENDMENTS TO THE TARIFF 1A WHICH GOVERNS THE RULES AND FEES ASSOCIATED WITH THE WATER WAYS LOCATED IN THE CITY OF PORT LAVACA AND ITS ETJ - PRESENTER JODY WEAVER
	Item #8.	REVIEW HELENA CHEMICALS' LEASE AND TARIFF REQUIREMENTS.
	Item #9.	DISCUSS TAXES PAID BY LESSEES AND THEIR ALLOCATION.
	Item #10.	COMMENTS FROM COMMISSIONERS.
	Bottom



